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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Pete Sprague, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

THRU: David R. Carey, Borough Mayor ~ 

FROM: Susan L. Wilcox, Special Assistant to th~ayo{~ 
Service Area Board Liaison 

DATE: December 1,2009 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2009-19-21 

The Central Emergency Services (CES) Service Area Board reviewed the subject ordinance at its 
November 19, 2009 meeting, to appropriate $10,054 from the Capital Project Fund to fund the 
additional costs associated with the Funny River station living quarters. A motion to recommend 
enactment of Ordinance 2009-19-21 was passed by unanimous consent. 

Please amend the last Whereas of Ordinance 2009-19-21 to fill in the blanks as follows: 

WHEREAS,� at its regular board meeting of November 19, 2009, the CES service area Board 
recommended enactment. 

Your consideration of this amendment is appreciated. 



From: Mokracek, Chris 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 3:34 PM 
To: Blankenship, Johni 
Cc: Morgan, Shellie 
Subject: Ordinance 2009-19-21 

At its regular meeting on November 19, 2009 the CES Service Area Board recommended appropriating 
$10,054 to fund costs associated with the Funny River station living quarters. Motion was made by.lim 
Chambers, second by Mark Osterman, unanimously carried. 

Chris Mokracek, Fire Chief 
Central Emergency Services 
www.cesfire.org 


